ME=TEX SUPPLY COMDANY

(505) 397-7753 P. 0. BOX 2070 HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241

April 26, 1989

Sun 0il Company
P.O0O. Box 1861
Midland, Texas 79702

RE: Administrative Approval for Downhole
Commingling in Deck Federal #1 in
NW/4NE/4 of S18-T22-R37

Gentlemen:

Me-Tex Supply Company has petitioned the 0il Conservation
Commission for approval to downhole commingle the above well.

The well had reached an uneconomical point in the Drinkard
and we have perforated the Blinebry in hopes of increasing pro-

duction.
This letter is just to let you know of our application.

Yourvls Aryly,

A

Mark e o
Vice-President

MV/cw



